From: Karen Dorow <kdorow@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 4:13 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR; Kasdorf, James H Jr - DNR; Dan Koski; Greg Minikel;
Eric Nycz; Dave Henderson

Cc: Karen Dorow

Subject: Agenda for Monday's Meeting

Attachments: NEWTON GRAVEL PIT Project Meeting Agenda 3-6-23.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Hello,
Attached is the agenda for our Monday meeting. Have a great weekend!

Karen Dorow | Business Manager
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoe, WI 54220

Office (920) 686-6514

Mobile (920) 374-0404



NEWTON GRAVEL PIT AGENDA
CITY OF MANITOWOC PROJECT TEAM MEETING
March 6, 2023 9:30 AM

Attendees:

WNDR - Tauren Beggs, Jim Kasdorf,

AECOM — Dave Henderson

City — Dan Koski, Eric Nycz, Karen Dorow, Greg Minikel

1. Update on Public Service Commission Tariff Approval

2. Water Main Construction, Property Hook-up, Well Abandonment Update

3. November Potable Well Testing Update

Ea

Reports Update
a. AsBuilt and O & M Plan for treatment pond and engineered cap
= Cap Maintenance Plan
= Deed Restriction
Phytoremediation publication transmittal
VOC Potable Well — Nov/Dec 2021, May 2022 and November 2022
On-site Groundwater VOC 2021
WPDS Report — 5 year operational report for pond

Paoogo

5. Cost Recovery Update

6. Remediation
a. Engineered Treatment System
i.  Will be requesting cap penetration variance
b. Treatment Pond



i.  Solar Mixer scheduled 5 — year maintenance

7. Solar Farm FYI

8. Other Topics?



